
1837 Montgomery County (C'ville; Union Twp) Information

Source: Crawfordsville (Indiana) Star newspaper, Nov 28, 1903 p 3

Among Old Records – June 10, 1837 – Crawfordsville and Union was divided into four districts 
for road working, and the supervisors were William Binford, John M. Fishers, AP Watson and 
William S. Galey. The dividing lines were down Main and Washington Streets. Dan Hartsock, AP 
and WP Watson, and James S. Vancleave were licensed to vent foreign merchandise. The county 
assessors for 1837 were paid as follows: James D. Spair, $65.75; Thomas A. Coolley, 446.50 ; 
Thomas W. Lampson, 458.50. Silas Grantham was granted a license to sell liquor. PM Curry 
resigned on May 3, 1837 as county agent and Sam D. Vance was appointed. Among the grand 
jurors for Sept 1837 term is the name of Robert W. McMaken and Jeremiah West was among 
the traverse jurors. Henry Liter was a traverse juror drawn for the March term, 1838. Dan Easley 
was appointed tax collector The license to vend wooden clocks was $50 a year. The 
commissioners agreed to pay half the cost of a bridge across Sugar Creek on North Washington 
Street if the citizens would pay half.

Source: Sunday Star, Crawfordsville, Indiana Nov 14, 1903 p7

”Among Old Records” – The county assessors for 1836 were James D. Spain, John A> Cooley, 
William Carsonand Thomas . Lampson P.M Currey was authorized to circulate a subscription 
paper to raise $1500 TO BUILD A BRIDGE ACROSS Sugar Creek at Beeler’s Ford.
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